HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION May 12,1995 Hearing Room D 8:00 a.m. Tapes 111-112 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Elennis Luke, Chair Rep. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. Mike Lehman Rep. John Meek Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Barbara Ross Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Charles Starr Rep. Terry Thompson Rep. Sharon Wylie STAFF PRESENT: Jan McComb, Committee Administrator Tom Mann, Committee Admmistrator Shelley Jones, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 262 Public Hearing & Work Session HB 2661 Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contenb of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 111, SIDE A 005 CHAIR LUKE: Opens meeting at 8 05 am SB 262 PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION McCOMB: Submits SB 262 -A21, -A20, -A19, -A17, -A15 amendments (EXHIBIT B) 010 WILMA WELL, CONFEDERATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS The association does not concur with this bill Consolidation of certain districts will cause more problems 030 LUKE It is his understanding that the -A15 amendments will only affect two districts 035 JOHN YOUNG, WASHINGTON ESD: Agrees that the language is not clear and it might affect more than two districts HOUSE COMMILTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION May 12, 199:'- Pagee 2 SEN. HAMBY: Submits and review testimony with committee and submits SB 050 262 -A21 amendments. (EXHIBIT A) 100 RON CHASTAIN, ECONOMIST: Recently finished a study with Moore Breithaupt æ Chastine, Inc. titled "A Cost Eff~ciency Study of Selected EDS Services" for the Oregon Association of Educational Service Districts. 150 -Equalization of services or economy of scale services for each district. 180 LEHMAN: Questions if a district can opt out and secure their own

services, therefore leaving the other schools in the districts to fend for themselves to secure services. MEEK: The amendment does not take away the ability to pull away from 220 securing services with the local EDS or by themselves. 2.50 -Brings the control of the funds back to the local school district and makes the ESD serve as a facilitator in securing services. 300 SUPERINTENDENT BITNER, DOUGLAS COUNI"Y EDS: Questions if the larger school pulls out of joint services, the smaller schools might not be able to provide those services. 330 REP. JOHN SCHOON: Test) fies on the amendment and affects to smaller schools in the districts. 380 ROSS: Question on the quantity of services. 430 SEN. HAMBY: More and more districts are balking about the price or services through local ESD. The dollar factor per student is \$100 to \$150 dollars. TAPE 112, SIDE A 050 BITNER: Some services cannot be secured except through the ESD. Smaller districts will be impacted if they cannot combine services with an ESD. 095 CHRIS CREAN, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Answers the questions from the committee regarding larger schools in a district offering services to other schools in the district. -Question on whether a school is required to buy services through their 120 local ESD. 130 ROSS: Where is the control on the quantity of services billed back to schools from the local ESD. MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves to adopt SB 292 -A21 amendments dated 5/12/95. 150 170 SHIELDS: Would like more time to review this issues. The idea has merit, but would like to ask a lot more questions. VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. MEEK, MILNE, SNODGRASS vote AYE. REP. [ISHER, LEHMAN, ROSS, STAR, THOMPSON, WYLIE, SHIELDS, LUKE vote NAY. These minutes contam materials which paraphrase and/or surnmar~ze statements made durir4 tbis session. Only text enclosed m quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE COMM1TI EE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION May 12, 1995 - Page 3 CHAIR: The motion FAILS. MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves to adopt SB 292 -A20 amendments dated 5/9/95. 235 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves to adopt SB 262 -A19 amendments dated 5/9/95. 245 252 GREG MMURDO, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION: Senate adopted amendments to allow ESD boards to choose how many directors they wanted. This adds the language. 280 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. 285 MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves to adopt SB 262 -A17 amendments dated 5/9/95. 295 VOTE: Hearing no objections the motion CARRIES.

335 JOHN DRAGON, CENTRAL ESD: Explains the history of the Central School District boundary controversies. Submits and reviews testimony with committee. (EXHIBIT C)

366 -The proposed amendments will not just impact the Sherwood and Tigard Districts, but other districts and the language in the amendment contains serious flaws. 420 KRISTIE DARLING, SHERWOOD HIGH SCHOOL: Represents students in the area that do not want to change schools. Drives to school and is active in sports. Wants to graduate from Sherwood High. 470 DARLENE CAIN, SHERWOOD: Urges committee to adopt SB 262, but without the amendments,. Submits, and reviews testimony with committee. (EXHIBIT D) TAPE 111, SIDE B 045 -Explains the history between the two school districts and their public battle with a developer. -Currently have 24 inter-district agreemen~, 085 RUSS JOKI, SUPERINTENDENT, TIGARD-TUALATIN ESD: Urges support of the amendments. 099 MIKE HIATT, PARENT/RESIDENT: Originally moved in and agreed to live in Tualatin and have children go to school in Sherwood; has since changed his mind and would like the children to go to local schools and not be bussed. 140 MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves to adopt SB 262 -A15 amendments. 150 SHIELDS: Question on whether this amendment would only effect a few districts 155 JOE BARKOFSKI, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Cannot assure the committee that the amendment would only affect a few districts at this time. 195 MILNE: This is a very difficult situation for everyone. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summ~e statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE COMMITIEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION May 12, 1995 - Page 4 -Is there a possibility to have a conceptual amendment that will limit 212 this to solving the local problem and not impact other districts. BARKOFSKI: Until you examine all of the school districts in the state, 220 you cannot assure that amendments such as these before you will not impact any other district. 230 LEHMAN: This situation is reprehensible and both school districts need to take care of this problem. There are means to solve this problem, and not have the Legislature try to micro mange this problem. If we craft it narrowly, it will still effect other districts in the state. 251 MEEK: Questions if an amendment could limited this proposal to a certain district such as Washington County. This is his third session and it has been brought up at each of the last three sessions. BARKOFSKI: If the amendment is to limit it, it would be better to name 268 the district, rather than outline the boundary in the language. Does not think it would raise a constitutional problem if it was done that way. 284 MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves a conceptual amendment to SB 262 -A15. 300 LUKE: A conceptual amendment will need unanimous consent to move the

bill to the floor.

310 MEEK: Withdraws previous conceptual amendment.

320 FISHER: Comments on amount of time students are on the bus.

350 CAIN: Reports on the computerized time report that students are on the bus.
380 LAURA AUST: Test) fied previously on how long her children are on the

VOTE: In a roll call vote on SB 262 -A15 amendments REP. [ISHER, MEEK, MILNE, ROSS, STARR, SHIELDS, LUKE vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, SNODGRASS, THOMPSON, WYLIE vote NAY.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

bus.

MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves SB 262 as amended to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
VOTE: In a roll call vote all members are present and vote AYE.
CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. MEEK to carry to the floor.
HB 2661 WORK SESSION
MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves to adopt HB 2661 -A7 ~endInents.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase ar~/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text erlclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION May 12, 1995 - Page S

VOTE: Hearing no objections the motion CARRIES.

MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves HB 2661 as amended to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. FISHER, LEHMAN, MEEK, MILNE, ROSS, SNODGRASS, STARR, THOMPSON, WYLIE, LUKE vote AYE. REP. SHIELDS vote NAY.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. SNODGRASS to carry to the floor.

480 CHAIR: Adjourns meeting at 9:32 a.m.

SubmiKed by, Reviewed by, Shelley Jo McComb CommiKee Assistant CommiKee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A- SB 262, Testimony- Hamby-, pages B- SB 262, Amendments -A21, -A20, -A19, -A17, -A15- Staff-j~pages C- SB 262, Testimony- Dracon- 4 pages D- SB 262, Testimony- Cain- 13 pages

These mmutes contam materials which paraphrase ar~/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete conterlts of the proceedir~gs, please refer to the tapes.

IIUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION Hearmg Room D May 12, 1995 Tape 113 3:00 p.m. MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Dennis Luke, Chair Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. John Meek Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Charles Starr Rep. Terry Thompson MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Mike Lehman Rep. Paffl Milne Rep. Barbara Ross Rep. Sharon Wylie Rep. Frank Shields, Vice Chair STAFF PRESENT: Jan McComb, Committee Administrator Tom Mann, Committee Admi~rator Shelley Jones, Committee Assistant

MEASURES HEARD: SB 467 Work Session

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 1139 SIDE A

004 CHAIR LUKE: Opens meeting at 3 00 p m

MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves SB 467 to the Committee on Legislative Rules with no recommendation as to passage

VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. FISHER, MEEK, SNODGRASS, STARR, THOMPSON, LUKE vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, MILNE, ROSS, VVYLIE, SHIELDS are EXCUSED.

- 015 CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.
- 020 CHAIR: Adjourns meeting at 3:05 p.m